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Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissiem
Regiom II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 & 2
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND DPR-62
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO IE BULLETIN 80-17

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

On September 19, 1980, Carolina Power & Light Company .ransmitted
to you the results of BSEP Unit No. 2 manual and automatic scram
testing as required by IE Bulletia 80-17. Im that transmittal it
was noted that rod 38-15 appeared to have takea 13 seconds for the
Full-In indicatiom te come om according to the video tape. This
item vas also reported under LER 2-80-72. Om September 27, rod 38-15
was scram tested at rated pressure aad rod scram imsertior times
seasured. The results of this testing indicate that rod 38-15 is
functioning sormally with a 90% issertion time of 2.517 secoands.

An investigatiom determimed two factors that mey have caused
the contrel rod to have am out-of-specification imsertiom tLime.
These twe factors were excessive leakage of the rod drive uait seals
or foreign debris withia the seal ares »f the rod drive umit. Siace
the rod wes successfully inserted during the subsequeat scram test,
the drive umnit seals are not believed to be the cawse of this event.
It is, therefore, thought that foreign debris ia the drive unit seal
ares prevented the rod from properly scramming during the initial
test. This debris was appareatly flushed from the rod drive seals
during the test and subsequent scram test »f the rod.

In sddition, as directed by IE Bulletin 80-17, it is estimated
that 2064 hours were expended :n y>sponse to this bulletia for
preparation, testiag aad reports. Since no design or operational
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problems were uncovered during this extensive program, no corrective
actions were required and zero (0) man-hours were expended.

Yours very truly,
IgM’\/\_/
B. J. Furr

Vice President
Nuclear Operations

RMP/CMS/pfb*

cc: Mr. Norman C. Moseley



